
 

 
1 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 
CABINET MEMBER FOR RESOURCES 
 
THURSDAY, 5 OCTOBER 2023 AT 2.00 PM 
 
COUNCIL CHAMBER - THE GUILDHALL, PORTSMOUTH 
 
Telephone enquiries to Lisa Gallacher, Local Democracy Officer - Tel: 023 9283 4056 
Email: Lisa.Gallacher@portsmouthcc.gov.uk 
 
If any member of the public wishing to attend the meeting has access requirements, please 
notify the contact named above. 
 
CABINET MEMBER FOR RESOURCES 
Councillor Lee Hunt (Liberal Democrat) 
 
Group Spokespersons 
 
Councillor George Madgwick, Portsmouth Independents Party 
Councillor Asghar Shah, Labour 
Councillor Benedict Swann, Conservative 
 
 
(NB This Agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting.) 
 
Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on 
the Portsmouth City Council website:  www.portsmouth.gov.uk 
 
Deputations by members of the public may be made on any item where a decision is 
going to be taken. The request should be made in writing to the contact officer (above) by 
12 noon of the working day before the meeting, and must include the purpose of the 
deputation (for example, for or against the recommendations). Email requests are 
accepted. 
 
 

A G E N D A 
  
 1   Apologies for Absence   
 2   Declaration of Members' Interests   
 3   Provision of Community Funerals (Pages 3 - 22) 

  Purpose of the report  
  
1.1      To provide clarity in respect to Portsmouth City Council's (the 
Council) community funeral procedural framework and provide information 
regarding the demands for this function and the consequential impacts of 

Public Document Pack



 
2 

such.   
  
1.2      To update the previous report presented to the relevant Portfolio 
Holder in January 2019.   
  
  
RECOMMENDED that the Cabinet Member for Resources: 
  
      i.         Recognises that the primary function of this service is to 

provide community funerals in a professional manner, with 
punctuality and the utmost levels of decency, decorum, and 
respect.  
  

    ii.         Acknowledges the stresses being placed upon the wider 
regulatory functions as a result of continuing high demand for 
community funerals - as set out within Section 7 and 8 of this 
report. 
  

   iii.         Approves the manner in which community funerals are 
delivered - as outlined in Section 11 of this report. 
  

   iv.         Notes the financial pressures incurred from delivering this 
function - as set out in Section 14 of this report.     

  
Members of the public are permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and social media 
during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the meeting nor records those 
stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded. Guidance on the use of devices at 
meetings open to the public is available on the Council's website and posters on the wall of the 
meeting's venue. 
 
Whilst every effort will be made to webcast this meeting, should technical or other difficulties 
occur, the meeting will continue without being webcast via the Council's website. 
 
This meeting is webcast (videoed), viewable via the Council's livestream account at 
https://livestream.com/accounts/14063785   

https://livestream.com/accounts/14063785


 
  
 
 
 

1 
 www.portsmouth.gov.uk

- Official Sensitive -

 
Title of 
meeting:  
 

 
Resources Portfolio Decision Meeting                                                                                                          

Date of 
meeting: 
 

5th October 2023 

Subject: 
 

Provision of Community Funerals 

Report by: 
 

Director of Culture, Leisure and Regulatory Services 

Wards 
affected: 
 

                              All  

Key decision: 
 

No 

Full Council decision: No 
 
 
1  Purpose of the report  
 
1.1 To provide clarity in respect to Portsmouth City Council's (the 
Council) community funeral procedural framework and provide 
information regarding the demands for this function and the 
consequential impacts of such.   
 
1.2 To update the previous report presented to the relevant 
Portfolio Holder in January 2019.   
 
2 Recommendations: 
 
2.1 RECOMMENDED that the Cabinet Member for Resources: 
 

i. Recognises that the primary function of this service is to 
provide community funerals in a professional manner, with 
punctuality and the utmost levels of decency, decorum, and 
respect.  
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



 
  
 
 
 

2 
 www.portsmouth.gov.uk

- Official Sensitive -

ii. Acknowledges the stresses being placed upon the wider 
regulatory functions as a result of continuing high demand for 
community funerals - as set out within Section 7 and 8 of this 
report. 
 

iii. Approves the manner in which community funerals are 
delivered - as outlined in Section 11 of this report. 
 

iv. Notes the financial pressures incurred from delivering this 
function - as set out in Section 14 of this report.     

 
 
   

3 Introduction - What is a community funeral?  

3.1  If a deceased person left a will and appointed executors, they 
have the primary responsibility for arranging the funeral. Where 
there is no will, the person who would be entitled to administer the 
estate (usually the closest relative) would generally have this 
responsibility. In practice, it is often family members or friends who 
arrange the funeral, sometimes on behalf of, and with the specific 
authority of, the executors. 

3.2 However, when a person passes away in Portsmouth and 
there is no one else willing to take responsibility, the Council is 
legally required to initially pay for and make the necessary 
arrangements for a community funeral.  

3.3 Prior to commencement, the Council will try to locate surviving 
relatives or friends of the deceased and if possible, pass the 
responsibility on to them. Where this is not possible, the Council 
under its legal obligations will deal with all aspects of the funeral.  

3.4 The delivery of the Council's responsibilities in respect to 
community funerals are generally, but not exclusively, delivered by 
Regulatory Services. Other services, such as Adult Social Care, are 
at liberty to undertake the responsibilities for individuals in their care, 
however, Regulatory Services will, following the completion of a 
Service Level Agreement, act on behalf of other Council agencies / 
services as necessary.   

Page 4



 
  
 
 
 

3 
 www.portsmouth.gov.uk

- Official Sensitive -

3.5 Having arranged a funeral, the Regulatory Services will claim 
the costs of the funeral from the deceased’s estate if there are 
sufficient funds. The Council do not have powers to reimburse 
funeral costs where a third party has already arranged a funeral. 
Anyone, including the Council, who makes arrangements with a 
funeral director are considered to have a binding contract and are 
therefore personally liable to pay the costs. This is of particular 
importance where there is insufficient property in the deceased’s 
estate to pay for the funeral and the reason why Regulatory 
Services have consistent policies and procedures in respect to such 
arrangements. 

4 Can the Government help?  

4.1 Yes, the Government can help. For example, payments from 
the Social Fund (part of the social security system) can be made to 
claimants of means-tested benefits and tax credits to help meet the 
costs of a funeral. Payments are made from the regulated Social 
Fund and, as such, are not limited by budgetary constraints. The 
rules of the scheme in Great Britain are contained in the Social Fund 
Maternity and Funeral Expenses (General) Regulations 2005 as 
amended. Under the scheme, full help may be given with certain 
funeral expenses including burial or cremation. Other expenses, 
such as funeral directors’ fees, the cost of a coffin, church fees and 
flowers, may be covered up to a maximum of £1,000.  

4.2 The Government acknowledge that the payment, if available, will 
not usually cover all of the costs of the funeral. How much is received 
depends on individual circumstances. This includes any other money 
that’s available to cover the costs, for example from an insurance policy 
or the deceased person’s estate. These payments will not be usually 
paid to claimants directly they are usually sent to the funeral directors 
on provision of an invoice. 

5 The Law 

5.1 Section 46(1) Public Health (Control of Disease) Act 1984 
places a duty on local authority: “to cause to be buried or cremated 
the body of any person who has died or been found dead in their 
area, in any case where it appears to the authority that no suitable 

Page 5

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1984/22/part/III


 
  
 
 
 

4 
 www.portsmouth.gov.uk

- Official Sensitive -

arrangements for the disposal of the body have been or are being 
made otherwise than by the authority”. 

5.2 Local authorities have a legal duty not to cremate a body where 
they have reason to believe that cremation would be contrary to the 
wishes of the deceased. 

5.3 Beyond the method of committal, local authorities are not legally 
required to accommodate any requirements the deceased may have 
had in relation to their religion or belief, although if these are known and 
documented attempts will be made to reflect such in our arrangements. 
If local authorities cannot ascertain the wishes of the deceased and 
there is no known preference, the Council will carry out our duties in line 
with our standard documented practices.  

5.4 There is no formal requirement to provide a funeral service, 
although Regulatory Services will ensure that all funerals are attended 
by clergy and witnesses to ensure that appropriate respect and 
recognition of the deceased is provided.     

6 What does the Council need to provide? 

6.1  Local authorities have varying approaches in meeting the legal 
requirements set out above and certain practices carried out in one 
authority may not be suitable for another as policies will be influenced 
by local circumstances. However, the following guiding principles are 
used to support our good practices in Portsmouth: 

• Ensuring the deceased are treated with dignity and respect - 
Ensuring dignity and respect of the deceased, regardless of their 
circumstances, is of the utmost importance. 

• Minimising public health risks - Public health funerals play a 
critical public health role, and therefore it is important to maintain 
public health considerations when creating our policies.  
 

• Being considerate of the bereaved; make efforts to find the 
next of kin and keep them informed of arrangements - 
Wherever possible, we will take steps to locate the next of kin 
although we have no legal obligation to do so. Engaging with 

Page 6



 
  
 
 
 

5 
 www.portsmouth.gov.uk

- Official Sensitive -

them sensitively and keeping them informed of arrangements is 
both important for them and for ensuring dignity and respect for 
the deceased.  
 

• Recouping costs as far as possible - Wherever possible it is 
important to we attempt to recover expenses to minimise costs to 
the taxpayer. Besides secured debts (e.g., mortgages), funeral 
costs are the first charge on an estate and the 1984 Act enables 
cost recovery.  
 

• Being transparent - It is important that we make our processes 
publicly available and accessible, and to provide information on 
local arrangements for anyone requesting our assistance.  

7 What is the recent demand for services in Portsmouth? 

7.1 On the 14 October 2014, the former Portsmouth Hospital (NHS) 
Trust (now Portsmouth Hospitals University NHS Trust) formally 
confirmed that they would suspend a number of the discretionary 
services they currently provided and would thereafter no longer be 
burying patients that pass away in their facilities. As from 1st April 2015 
the Council became responsible for fulfilling its full legal obligations 
under the 1984 Public Health (Control of Disease). 
 
7.2 The impact of having a regional hospital which provides a regional 
cancer centre and tertiary services to a catchment area of more than 2 
million people means that the number of persons requiring assistance 
with community funerals is proportionately significantly larger than local 
authorities which do not benefit from such facilities.     
 
7.3     While the Council fulfils its duties under no circumstances will it 
deal with any disposal of any person who dies outside of Portsmouth's 
boundaries. This includes the Council properties in Leigh Park and 
Wecock Farm estates within Havant. This however does not preclude 
the visiting of deceased properties where they have passed away in 
Portsmouth but reside outside our boundaries. 
 
7.4 Regulatory Services has seen a continued high demand in 
referral numbers for community funerals in recent years - see Table 
1.  

Page 7



 
  
 
 
 

6 
 www.portsmouth.gov.uk

- Official Sensitive -

 
7.5 The number of funerals delivered is also recorded, which 
highlights where we have been able to contact next of kin / or similar 
and they have agreed to take on the responsibility for the funeral - 
see Table 2. 
 
7.6 The demand is due to relatives / family members not being 
prepared or able to accept responsibility for making the necessary 
funeral arrangements for their deceased relatives. Or, extremely 
sadly, as a result of the deceased not having relatives / friends who 
can help.  
 
7.7  By opting for a community funeral control of the funeral falls 
completely on the Council and we must determine the scope of the 
arrangements to be made.  
 
Table 1 - Number of referrals received. 
 

    Total   Male Female   
Under 

18 18-59 60+ 
2012/13   22   16 6   0 4 18 
2013/14   19   14 5   0 7 12 
2014/15   36   32 4   0 6 30 
2015/16   46   38 8   0 11 35 
2016/17   73   54 19   0 16 57 
2017/18   76   49 27   0 14 62 
2018/19   76   64 12   0 17 59 
2019/20   59   49 10   0 9 50 
2020/21   89   65 24   0 17 72 
2021/22   50   43 7   0 10 40 
2022/23   59   44 15   0 8 51 
2023/24   26   20 6   0 6 20 

 
 
Table 2 - Number of funerals carried out. 
  

    Total   Male Female   
Under 

18 18-59 60+ 
2012/13   17   12 5   0 2 15 

Page 8



 
  
 
 
 

7 
 www.portsmouth.gov.uk

- Official Sensitive -

2013/14   17   12 5   0 7 10 
2014/15   30   27 3   0 6 24 
2015/16   42   35 7   0 11 31 
2016/17   59   45 14   0 13 46 
2017/18   57   39 18   0 13 44 
2018/19   55   46 9   0 11 44 
2019/20   38   29 9   0 7 31 
2020/21   73   55 18   0 15 58 
2021/22   37   31 6   0 9 28 
2022/23   43   32 11   0 5 38 
2023/24   19   15 4   0 5 14 

  
 
8 What are the costs of delivering a community funeral? 
 
8.1 The Council is particularly mindful of the costs associated with 
delivering its obligations in respect to community funerals.  
 
8.2 As previously mentioned, the Council can claim back the costs 
of providing the funeral from the deceased's estate. Cost recovery is 
an extremely time consuming and complex process which is far 
more resource intensive than the process of making the necessary 
funeral arrangements. Cost recovery involves property searches to 
acquire useful financial paperwork and significant correspondence 
with banks and other monetary institutions in order to recover our 
costs. 
 
8.3  Frequently, however, there are insufficient assets in the estate 
to claim back the full costs associated with this work - including 
officers’ time and the cost of the funeral. This therefore places a 
significant burden on this function.  
 
8.4 Currently the Council has an assigned staffing resource of 0.6 
FTE to this role which is insufficient and therefore resources are 
routinely transferred from other functions within Regulatory Services. 
Doing so places additional burdens upon their own responsibilities 
and demands for service in those areas. 
 

Page 9



 
  
 
 
 

8 
 www.portsmouth.gov.uk

- Official Sensitive -

8.3 Whilst there are some variables, the basic current contracted 
costs of delivering a community funeral is £1,814. These have 
increased significantly following the recent procurement process for 
a contracted funeral director. Previously costs through the term of 
the previous 7-year contract remained unchanged at approximately 
£1,300.   
 
9 The use of genealogical researchers 
 
9.1 It is our experience that there continues to be interest from heir 
hunters in pursuing works associated with community funerals.  
 
9.2 The Law places no statutory duty, obligation, or other material 
reason to seek or locate relatives of a deceased person through a 
probate researcher, heir hunters or any other agent.  

9.3 In circumstances where there is a known relative who cannot be 
located, the Government Legal Department’s (GLD) Bona Vacantia 
Division will not accept a referral of the estate. In such circumstances, 
we are aware that a number of other local authorities use genealogical 
researchers (or similar) to locate relatives. It is our assessment that the 
use of such is particularly problematic and that such companies should 
not be instructed. The reasons for this are complex but are formed 
around the following: 

• which researcher is used (procurement of such) 
• the application of 'finders fees' 
• the authority of the researchers to act on behalf of the local 

authority 
• ensuring that the entitlements of all relatives are met in respect to 

the estate 
• the abilities of researchers to evidence and verify claims. 

 
10 Claiming estates 
  
10.1 In respect to claiming an estate the Council take an identical 
approach to that of the GLD.  
  
10.2 In order to make a claim on an estate individuals or companies 
(such as probate companies) need to provide prescriptive documentary 

Page 10



 
  
 
 
 

9 
 www.portsmouth.gov.uk

- Official Sensitive -

evidence in respect to the validity of their claim. Evidence must be 
provided to satisfy the Council, on balance, the claimant is related to the 
deceased and entitled to a share in the estate.  
  
10.3 The Council will deal with, and admit, the first fully documented 
claim we receive which is supported by sufficient evidence. In 
accordance with the GLD, once a claim is accepted, we do not accept 
claims from other relatives, as the first claim is protected by law. 
 
11 How will the Council deliver community funerals in the 
future?  
 
11.1 The Council's processes are similar as those details in the 
2019 report. However, in line with good practice these have been 
assessed, amended as necessary and are summarised below.  
 
11.2 The Council is mindful that a community funeral should be a 
“last resort”. As such, reasonable enquiries of remaining relatives 
and families must be made.  
 
11.3 The Council endorses the fact that any family members which 
are known of should be written to requesting the following 
information: 
 

• why they are unwilling / unable to make arrangements for the 
funeral  

• as to the religious beliefs of the deceased in order to, where 
possible, facilitate these.  

 
11.4 Unless it is known that our chosen method would be contrary 
to the deceased's wishes, the Council will decide upon whether a 
person is buried or cremated and where such is undertaken.  
 
11.5 The Council will make appropriate decisions in respect to 
meeting the needs of friends and family who are located outside the 
boundary of Portsmouth and may organise the final resting place in 
accordance with such.    
 

Page 11



 
  
 
 
 

10 
 www.portsmouth.gov.uk

- Official Sensitive -

11.6 In deciding whether a burial or a cremation will take place the 
Council will: 
 

• meet any legal requirements 
• consider the verified religious beliefs of the deceased  
• consider the deceased's expressed wishes to be buried or 

cremated - i.e. verified either within a will or written statement, 
signed and dated.  

 
11.7 Where a cremation is arranged by the Council the ashes will 
be scattered in a suitable location at a crematorium / or as 
appropriate left in the care for a member of the family. Ashes will not 
be looked after by the Local Authority.     
    
11.8 Other areas which may have a bearing on whether a 
cremation or burial may be considered are: 
 

• cemetery space and availability 
• the costs incurred.  

 
11.9 The council will not become involved if funeral arrangements 
have already been made or the funeral has taken place. Anyone 
giving instructions to a funeral director will be responsible for any 
costs incurred. 
 
11.10 Where known, in accordance with the faith of the deceased, 
the Council will make arrangements for a minister of religion or a 
religious representative to be present to conduct a simple service. If 
unknown the Council will arrange for appropriate representation to 
be present during the funeral. 
 
11.11 The Council's appointed funeral director will provide a dignified 
funeral with a coffin taken to the crematorium or cemetery in a 
hearse attended by bearers.  
 
11.12 Genealogical researchers (or similar) will not be used to locate 
relatives and the Council will not engage with such companies. 
 

Page 12



 
  
 
 
 

11 
 www.portsmouth.gov.uk

- Official Sensitive -

11.13 Where friends or family wish to place a headstone (or similar) 
upon a grave following a community funeral such arrangements will 
not be supported / facilitated until such times as the cost of the 
funeral has been settled. 
 
11.14 Where appropriate, and where funds are available, a full cost 
recovery administration charge will be claimed from the estate of the 
deceased or other services on behalf of which Regulatory Services 
is acting. 
 
12 Integrated impact assessment 
 
12.1 The IIA is attached as Appendix 1 
 
12.2 It is concluded that there is potential for a community funeral to 
offend the religion or beliefs of the deceased. Through process this 
has partially been addressed. The beliefs of the deceased are not 
always known but if viable evidence for cremation exists (for 
example in a will) this will be respected, and the community funeral 
will involve cremation.  
 
12.3 The process does not impact on those who die with next of kin 
or remaining relatives when the remaining family members make the 
funeral arrangements. 
 
12.4 The process does not impact on next of kin or family members 
who are eligible to receive the Department of Work and Pensions 
Social Fund to assist with the cost of the funeral of relatives. This 
group will continue to be eligible for the grant.  
 
12.5 The proposed process includes procedural safeguards in 
relation to aspects of the way the process is managed, including the 
introduction of writing, in a timely manner, to known relatives who 
are unable or unwilling to make the arrangements for the funeral. 
This clarifies the process to the relatives including the intention that 
costs will be recovered from the deceased's estate. 
 
13 Legal implications 
 

Page 13



 
  
 
 
 

12 
 www.portsmouth.gov.uk

- Official Sensitive -

13.1 The Council has a statutory duty to make arrangements for the 
disposal of bodies when the necessary arrangements are not being 
made. 
 
13.2 The Council would need to ensure that all costs are recovered 
as far as possible. 
 
13.3 The cost of the funeral can be met out of the estate of the 
deceased. The process will be administered by an executor or 
administrator if the deceased died with a will. The executor will take 
steps to establish if the estate can fund the funeral costs. 
 
13.4 Where the deceased has not left a will the person arranging 
the funeral (normally their next of kin) is liable to meet the funeral 
costs if they have contracted with a funeral provider. If they have not 
so contracted there is no legal obligation.  
 
13.5 Funeral expenses are the first call on any estate and so the 
Council can reclaim its expenses if there are any assets in the 
deceased's estate. Although unusual, assets recovered from a 
deceased person’s property may be sold to assist in the funding of 
the funeral arrangements. 
 
13.6 Council staff can be given authorisation to enter a property, 
under the provisions of section 61 (1) (d) of the Public Health 
(Control of Disease) 
Act 1984 to ascertain the extent of the estate; find or ascertain the 
location of a will and to remove any items or assets which may 
assist in funding the funeral. 
 
14 Financial comments 
 
14.1 With Regulatory Services facing a mixture of pressures, there 
is significant concern that the increasing demand for community 
funerals will further increase the financial pressures placed upon this 
function. 
  
14.2 The service includes ongoing budgetary provision for a 0.6FTE 
Band 11.  
  

Page 14



 
  
 
 
 

13 
 www.portsmouth.gov.uk

- Official Sensitive -

14.3 The 0.6 FTE has two primary functions - 1. delivery of funerals 
through our appointed funeral director and 2. the recovery of costs 
for the funerals from the estates of the deceased (if funds are 
present).  
  
14.4 The demands upon this resource are consistently high and 
therefore the ability of the service to recover costs (if present) as a 
result of the time required to deliver such is facing significant 
challenge. 
  
14.5 At present the cost of each funeral is approximately £1,814. 
This is a significant increase from the previous contract fee and 
should the number of community funerals carried out return to pre-
covid levels then the service is likely to face substantial financial 
pressure. Although the Council has a legitimate claim on any assets 
within an estate to recover the funeral costs, moving forward, 
despite full cost recovery mechanisms, it is likely the community 
funerals will face a deficit in terms of full cost recovery from the 
estate of clients. 
  
14.6 Currently, the service is budgeted to cover a deficit based on 
an estimate of 56 funerals each year and an 83% cost recovery rate. 
Any additional cost arising from changes in demand or recovery 
rates will need to be met from within the existing Portfolio budget. 
  
15 Comments from the Director 
 
15.1 As in 2019 there are a number of interrelated factors 
maintaining the high demand for and associated costs with 
recovering the Council's expenditures for community funerals.  
 
15.2  The continuing high demand and the abilities of Regulatory 
Services to process funerals and recover costs remain 
unsustainable and are consequently now significantly impacting 
upon the work and resources of the wider functions administered by 
Regulatory Services.  
 
Signed by: Stephen Baily, Director of Culture, Leisure and 
Regulatory Services   
 

Page 15



 
  
 
 
 

14 
 www.portsmouth.gov.uk

- Official Sensitive -

Appendix 1: Integrated Impact Assessment  
 
Background list of documents: The following list of documents 
discloses facts or matters, which have been relied upon to a material 
extent by the author in preparing this report: 
 

Title of 
Document Location 
Formal legislation. 
 
 
Get help with funeral 
costs. 
 
Public Health 
Funerals - Good 
Practice Guidance. 

Public Health (Control of Disease) Act 1984 
(legislation.gov.uk) 
 
Get help with funeral costs (Funeral 
Expenses Payment): How it works - 
GOV.UK (www.gov.uk) 
 
Public health funerals: good practice 
guidance - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk) 

 
The recommendations were approved / approved as amended / 
deferred / rejected by the Cabinet Member for Resources on the 5th 
October 2023. 
 
 
 
 
……………………………………………………………… 
Signed by: Councillor Lee Hunt, Cabinet Member for Resources 

Page 16

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1984/22
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1984/22


Form name Integrated Impact Assessment

Reference IA545242058

Date 07/09/2023

Policy details

Request date 07/09/2023 10:47

Directorate PCC Culture Leisure and Regulatory Services

Service Community Funerals

Title of policy,
service, function

Provision of Community Funerals

Type of policy,
service, function

Changed

What is the aim of
your policy, service,
function, project or
strategy?

To provide clarity in respect to Portsmouth City Council's
(the Council) community funeral procedural framework 
and provide information in respect to the demands for 
this function and the consequential impacts of such.

Has any consultation
been undertaken for
this proposal?

no

Equality & diversity - will it have any positive/negative impacts on the
protected characteristics?

With the above in
mind and following
data analysis, who is
the policy, service,
function, project or
strategy going to
benefit or have a
detrimental effect on
and how?

A positive effect towards the citizens of Portsmouth.

Page 17



Will any of those
groups be affected in
a different way to
others because of
your policy, project,
service, function, or
strategy?

No

If you are directly or
indirectly
discriminating, how
are you going to
mitigate the negative
impact?

N/A

Who have you
consulted with or are
planning to consult
with and what
was/will be your
consultation
methodology?

MOU's have been implemented with PCC housing and 
Social services.

How are you going to
review the policy,
service, project or
strategy, how often
and who will be
responsible?

Policy to be reviewed as necessary by Deceased Estates
manager.

Crime - Will it make our city safer?

Please expand on the
impact your
policy/proposal will
have, and how you
propose to mitigate
any negative
impacts?

Deceased citizens estates are protected from abuse.

How are you going to
measure/check the
impact of your
proposal?

Successful completion of execution of deceased estate. 
Ensuring any relatives receive estate that they are 
legally entitled to. Also HM Government receive 
unclaimed estate.

Housing - will it provide good quality homes?Page 18



This section is not
applicable to my
policy

Health - will this help promote healthy, safe and independent living?

This section is not
applicable to my
policy

Income deprivation and poverty - will it consider income deprivation
and reduce poverty?

Please expand on the
impact your
policy/proposal will
have, and how you
propose to mitigate
any negative
impacts?

Protect vulnerable people unable to afford a relative's
funeral expenses, by funding said funerals.

How are you going to
measure/check the
impact of your
proposal?

Records are kept of all funerals provided and any issues 
are reported and addressed.

Carbon emissions - will it reduce carbon emissions?

This section is not
applicable to my
policy

Energy use - will it reduce energy use?

This section is not
applicable to my
policy

Page 19



Climate change mitigation and flooding - will it proactively mitigate
against a changing climate and flooding?

This section is not
applicable to my
policy

Natural environment - will it ensure public spaces are greener, more
sustainable and well-maintained?

This section is not
applicable to my
policy

Air quality - will it improve air quality?

This section is not
applicable to my
policy

Transport - will it make transport more sustainable and safer for the
whole community?

This section is not
applicable to my
policy

Waste management - will it increase recycling and reduce the
production of waste?

This section is not
applicable to my
policy

Culture and heritage - will it promote, protect and enhance our culture
and heritage? Page 20



Please expand on the
impact your
policy/proposal will
have, and how you
propose to mitigate
any negative
impacts?

Protects citizens cultural values by honouring any
cultural beliefs in the funeral service.

How are you going to
measure/check the
impact of your
proposal?

Direct feedback from relatives of the deceased.

Employment and opportunities - will it promote the development of a
skilled workforce?

This section is not
applicable to my
policy

Economy - will it encourage businesses to invest in the city, support
sustainable growth and regeneration?

This section is not
applicable to my
policy

Social value

Please explain how
your policy, service,
function, project or
strategy delivers
Social Value

The policy looks after the values and protects vulnerable
citizens by providing dignity and respect for deceased
relatives.

Involvement

Page 21



Who was involved in
the Integrated impact
assessment?

Deceased Estates manager. Assistant Director, Culture 
Leisure and Regulatory Services

Name of the person
completing this form

Julia Menage

Date of completion 2023-09-07

Page 22


	Agenda
	3 Provision of Community Funerals
	Integrated Impact Assessment - Resources Portfolio DM - Community Funerals - 05102023
	Policy details
	Equality & diversity - will it have any positive/negative impacts on the protected characteristics?
	Crime - Will it make our city safer?
	Housing - will it provide good quality homes?
	Health - will this help promote healthy, safe and independent living?
	Income deprivation and poverty - will it consider income deprivation and reduce poverty?
	Carbon emissions - will it reduce carbon emissions?
	Energy use - will it reduce energy use?
	Climate change mitigation and flooding - will it proactively mitigate against a changing climate and flooding?
	Natural environment - will it ensure public spaces are greener, more sustainable and well-maintained?
	Air quality - will it improve air quality?
	Transport - will it make transport more sustainable and safer for the whole community?
	Waste management - will it increase recycling and reduce the production of waste?
	Culture and heritage - will it promote, protect and enhance our culture and heritage?
	Employment and opportunities - will it promote the development of a skilled workforce?
	Economy - will it encourage businesses to invest in the city, support sustainable growth and regeneration?
	Social value
	Involvement



